Publlc Document Pack
Wmch
W W City CounC|I

Meeting Licensing Sub-Committee
Date and Time Tuesday, 3rd March, 2020 at 10.00 am.
Venue Walton Suite, Guildhall, Winchester
AGENDA
1. New Premises Licence - Kassia Lounge, Hambledon Road, Denmead,

Hampshire, PO7 6NU (LR531) (Pages 5 - 82)

Lisa Kirkman
Strategic Director: Resources and Monitoring Officer

24 February 2020

Agenda Contact: Claire Buchanan, Senior Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01962 848 438 Email: cbhuchanan@winchester.gov.uk

The Membership of the Sub-Committee will be:

Cllrs Green (Chairman), Bentote and Gordon-Smith
Reserve Member: Clir Laming

Appointments - The Sub-Committee consists of a Chairperson and two other Members
who are appointed on a rota basis from the membership of the full Licensing and
Regulation Committee, subject to availability. Four Members of the Committee

have been nominated as Chairpersons for the sub-committee and are also appointed on a
rota basis.

For information, the Membership of the Licensing and Regulation Committee is:
Councillors: Bentote, Achwal, Clementson, Cook, Fern, Gemmell, Gordon-Smith, Green,
Laming, Mather and Williams (deputies: Clirs Clear, McLean, Power and Read)

Filming and Broadcast Notification

This meeting may be recorded and broadcast live on the Council’s website. The meeting
may also be recorded and broadcast by the press and members of the public — please see
the Access to Information Procedure Rules within the Council's Constitution for further
information, which is available to view on the Council’s website.

City Offices, Colebrook Street, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 9LJ www.winchester.gov.uk


https://democracy.winchester.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=352&MId=2032&info=1&Ver=4

Licensing Sub Committee - Procedure for Hearing Applications for Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificates

In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, the hearing will take the
form of a discussion led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted unless the
Sub-Committee considers it necessary to properly consider the matter.

Written objections, representations and petitions will be circulated with the Agenda and Report and
will be taken into account by Members of the Sub-Committee. Only those who have made “relevant
representations” within the meaning of the Licensing Act 2003 will be entitled to be heard as of right
by the Sub-Committee.

1. The Chairperson will set out the procedure to be followed during the hearing

2. The Licensing Manager will introduce the Report.

3. Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Licensing Manager.

4. The Applicant or representative may address the Sub-Committee as follows:- a) to clarify
any points which the Licensing Authority has given notice of (Regulation 7(1)(d) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005; b) to address the Sub-Committee and
present the application.

5. Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Applicant or representative
Responsible Authorities who have made representations will then be allowed to introduce their
representations. The Sub-Committee may ask them questions, and (subject to the permission of the
Sub-Committee) the Applicant or representative may ask them questions.

6. Environmental Health Officer

7. Police

8. Fire Service

9. Child Protection Team

10. Local Planning Authority

11. Health and Safety Executive

12. Trading Standards

13. NHS Public Health Manager

14. Licensing Authority
Persons who have made Relevant Representations (within the meaning of the Licensing Act 2003)
will then be allowed to introduce their representations. The Sub-Committee may ask them
guestions, and (subject to the permission of the Sub-Committee) the Applicant or representative
may ask them questions.

15. Persons making Relevant Representations

16. The Applicant or representative may address the Sub-Committee in order to reply to any
representation made.



17. Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Applicant or representative

The Sub-Committee will retire to consider the application in private with only the Head of Legal
Services’ representative and Democratic Services Officer in attendance. The Committee will
reach its determination and notify the applicant of the decision, and give reasons for that

decision, in accordance with Regulations 26 — 29 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

LR531
FOR DECISION
WARD(S): DENMEAD

LICENSING SUB — COMMITTEE

Tuesday 3 March 2020 10:00 at Guildhall Winchester

Report of the Service Lead for Public Protection

Contact Officer: lan Myers
Tel No: 01962 848 188
Email: imyers@winchester.gov.uk

Application: Application for a New Premises Licence

Premises:  Kassia Lounge, Crawford House, Hambledon Road, Denmead,
PO7 6NU

Part A. Report

Application
Responsible Authorities
Other Representations
Observations
Conditions

Other Considerations

OO WNBE

Part B. Appendices

Appendix 1 Application

Appendix 2 Representations from Responsible Authorities
Appendix 3 Representations from Other Persons
Appendix 4 Map of premises location/representations

Page 5



LR531

Part A.

1. Application

Applicant: Fasu Miah

Premises: Kassia Lounge
Crawford House
Hambledon Road
Denmead
PO7 6NU

1.1  This report is to consider an application for a New Premises Licence
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for Kassia Lounge, Crawford
House, Hambledon Road, Denmead, PO7 6NU. The premises is a retail
unit surrounded by residential properties.

1.2  The application describes the premises as a restaurant and bar serving
Indian food and seeks to provide the following licensable activities at the
following times:

Live Music Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0000
Christmas Eve 1100 to 0300
New Years Eve 1100 to 0300
Recorded Music Sunday to Thursday 0900 to 0000
Friday and Saturday 0900 to 0030
Christmas Eve 0900 to 0300
New Years Eve 0900 to 0300
Late night refreshment Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0000
Friday and Saturday 2300 to 0100
Christmas Eve 2300 to 0300
New Years Eve 2300 to 0300
Sale of alcohol Sunday to Thursday 0900 to 0000
(on and off the premises) Friday and Saturday 0900 to 0100
Christmas Eve 0900 to 0300
New Years Eve 0900 to 0300
Opening hours Sunday to Thursday 0900 to 0000
Friday and Saturday 0900 to 0100

1.3 Hampshire Constabulary made a representation against this application
on the grounds of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Protection
of Children from Harm licensing objectives. During the consultation
period a number of conditions were agreed between Hampshire
Constabulary and the applicant, and the representation was
subsequently withdrawn. These conditions are reflected in Section 5 of
this report.

Page 6



LR531

1.4  Environmental Health made a representation against this application on
the ground of the Prevention of Public Nuisance licensing objective.
This is shown in Appendix 2.

1.5 No representations were received by any other Responsible Authorities.

1.6 Representations have been received from 26 Other Persons, all of
which are against the application. These representations are set out in
Appendix 3 and primarily relate to the Prevention of Public Nuisance
licensing objective.

1.7  Notice of the application was displayed outside of the premises for a
period of 28 days until 11 February 2020, and advertised in the
Petersfield Post and its sister publications which reach Denmead under
their distribution list on 22 January 2020.

1.8 Notices of the hearing were sent to all Parties on 14 February 2020

1.9 Designated Premises Supervisor

Fasu Miah

Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives

Please see Appendix 1, Section M.

Page 7



LR531

Relevant Representations

2. Responsible Authorities

All of the Responsible Authorities have been served with a copy of the
application. The representations received are as follows:

Environmental Health

Sara Hayes-Arter, on behalf of Environmental Health, made a representation
against the application with regard to the Prevention of Public Nuisance
licensing objective. This representation is shown in Appendix 2.

Hampshire Constabulary

PC Neil Cotton, on behalf of Hampshire Constabulary, made a representation
against this application on the grounds of the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder and Protection of Children from Harm licensing objectives. During the
consultation period a number of conditions were agreed between Hampshire
Constabulary and the applicant, and the representation was subsequently
withdrawn. These conditions are reflected in Section 5 of this report.

Hampshire Fire and Rescue Service
No representations received.

Child Protection Team
No representations received.

Building Control
No representations received.

Head of Trading Standards
No representations received.

Public Health Manager
No representations received.

Home Office
No representations received.

Licensing Authority
No representations received.

Planning
No representations received.

Page 8



LR531

3. Representations from Other Persons

Representations have been received from 26 ‘Other Persons’, all of which are
against the application. The main concerns are with regard to the Prevention of
Public Nuisance licensing objective.

Representations can be seen in Appendix 3. A map of representations in
context of the premises location can be seen at Appendix 4.

4. Observations

The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to
promoting the Licensing Objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to the
national Guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee must have regard to all of the representations.

The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps it considers
appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives:

1. Grant the licence subject to conditions in accordance with the operating
schedule (modified to such extent as the authority considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives) and the mandatory
conditions;

2. exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;

3. reject the application.

Terminal hours

The Sub-Committee should take account of the national Guidance and the
Council’s Licensing Policy with regard to terminal hours and take such steps
as it considers appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

(Licensing Policy Part 4, A8)

Page 9



LR531

Licensing Objectives

Crime and Disorder

The Sub-Committee should consider any appropriate conditions to prevent
crime and public disorder relating to the premises having regard to the
operating schedule and the representations.

(Licensing Policy 1.9, 2.11, 2.17 and Part 4 Section A)

Public Safety

The Sub-Committee should consider any appropriate conditions relating to
public safety having regard to the relating to the premises having regard to the
operating schedule and the representations.

(Licensing Policy Part 4, B2, B3)

Public Nuisance

The Sub-Committee should consider any appropriate conditions to prevent
public nuisance caused by noise pollution from the premises relating to the
premises having regard to the operating schedule and the representations.
(Licensing Policy Part 4, Section C)

Protection of Children

The Sub-Committee should consider any necessary conditions for the
Protection of Children relating to the premises having regard to the operating
schedule and the representations.

(Licensing Policy Part 4, D6, D7)
Human Rights

It is considered that Articles 6 (right to a fair trial); 8 (right to respect for private
and family life) and Article 1 of the First Protocol (right to peaceable enjoyment
of possessions) may be relevant. As there is a right of appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court, it is considered that there would be no infringement of
Article 6. Article 8 is relevant, insofar as the nearby residents could claim that
this right would be infringed by disturbance from customers. This should be
balanced against the applicants’ right to use of their premises under Article 1
of the First Protocol. Interference with these rights is permitted, where this
interference is lawful, appropriate in a democratic society, and proportionate.
Likewise, the residents may argue that their rights under Article 1 of the First
Protocol would be infringed. If conditions are imposed, there should be no
interference with any convention rights. To the extent that any interference
may occur, it would be justifiable in a democratic society, and proportionate.

Page 10



5.

LR531

Conditions

Mandatory Conditions

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment)
Order 2014
— effective from 1 October 2014

1.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for
the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption
on the premises—

(&) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i)  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(i)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a times
limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carried a significant
risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified
in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,

Page 11



LR531

identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—
(@) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other an alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures—

0] beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
guantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014
— effective from 28 May 2014

1. A-relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula- P =D + (D
x V)
where-

(i) P isthe permitted price,

(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence-

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with
the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Page 12



LR531

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by
that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph 2 applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph
(b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the
permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change
to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales
or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of
14 days beginning on the second day.

Possible Conditions

If the application is granted, the Sub-Committee may wish to consider the
following conditions to reflect the Operating Schedule:

Conditions in italics are those which have been suggested by Hampshire
Constabulary, and subsequently agreed with the applicant.

Operating Hours

1. The hours the premises may be used for regulated entertainment shall
be:
Live Music Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0000
Christmas Eve 1100 to 0300
New Years Eve 1100 to 0300
Recorded Music Sunday to Thursday 0900 to 0000
Friday and Saturday 0900 to 0030
Christmas Eve 0900 to 0300
New Years Eve 0900 to 0300
2. The hours the premises may be used for late night refreshment shall
be:
Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0000
Friday and Saturday 2300 to 0100
Christmas Eve 2300 to 0300
New Years Eve 2300 to 0300
3. The hours the premises may be used for the sale of alcohol (on and off

the premises) shall be:

Sunday to Thursday 0900 to 0000
Friday and Saturday 0900 to 0100
Christmas Eve 0900 to 0300
New Years Eve 0900 to 0300

Page 13



4.

LR531

The hours the premises may open for other than Licensable Activities
shall be:

Sunday to Thursday 0900 to 0000
Friday and Saturday 0900 to 0100

All Licensing Objectives

Al:

A2:

A3:

The premises licence holder shall ensure that a training package is in
place in order for all staff involved with the sale or supply of alcohol to
be sufficiently trained in licensing matters proportionate to their role
and aware of their responsibilities. Particular attention should be paid to
underage sales / ID verification and the refusal of alcohol sales to a
drunk person. Records shall be kept of this training, dated and signed
by the staff member and trainer. Refresher training shall be completed
at least every 12 months again with documented records made and to
be available for inspection by Police and other responsible authorities.

A written record shall be retained at each bar to show the staff that have
been authorised to sell alcohol. This shall be made available to the
Police and other responsible authorities on request.

The Designated Premises Supervisor, or an appointed deputy (who
holds the written authorisation of the DPS) who also holds a personal
licence, will be on the premises at all times when they are open for
licensable activities.

Crime and Disorder

CD1:

CDh2:

CDa:

CD4:

The premises licence holder shall ensure that a refusals book / incident
book or log is maintained at the premises. These records shall be
retained for a minimum of 1 year and be made available to the Police
and other responsible authorities upon request.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that recordable CCTV is in
place when licensable activity is taking place. This must be of a
standard acceptable to the local Police. There shall be sufficient
cameras to cover all primary public areas in addition to cameras
covering the entrance, exit and external smoking areas.

Imagery obtained must be retained for a minimum of 28 days on a
rolling basis. This must be made available in a format that can be
viewed by Police and council officials and must be given to them on
request.

The need for Security Industry Authority (SIA) door staff will be risk
assessed for any event at the premises which deviates from the
standard restaurant operation where there is a focus on alcohol sales
or regulated entertainment and on any other occasion as deemed
necessary by the designated premises supervisor and/or premises

Page 14



LR531

management. This risk assessment will be recorded appropriately and
retained at the premises for a minimum of 12 months for authorities to
review.

Public Safety

Public Nuisance

PN1:. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that signage requesting quiet
exit and respect for neighbours is displayed at the premises.

PN2: The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that deliveries are carried out
at a time and in such a manner that will cause minimal disturbance to
local residents.

Protection of Children

PC1. The premises licence holder shall ensure that a system is in place to
ensure that every individual who appears to be under 25 years of age
seeking to purchase or be supplied with alcohol at or from the premises,
shall produce acceptable means of identification and age confirmation.
Acceptable identification shall be a passport, photo driving licence or
PASS accredited photo ID. If the person seeking alcohol is unable to
produce acceptable means of identification, no sale or supply of alcohol
will be made to or for that person.

Page 15



LR531

6. Other Considerations

Council Strategy Outcome (Relevance To:)

This report relates to the fourth Strategic Outcome; ‘Improving the quality of
the District’s environment’ by working with partners and using powers available
to us to make Winchester a safe and pleasant place to live, work and visit.
Resource Implications

A statutory licence fee of £190 has been received. It is anticipated that an

appropriate level of officer attendance will be provided within the existing
budget.

Appendices

1. Application by Fasu Miah

2. Representations by Responsible Authorities
3. Representations by other persons
4, Map of premises location.

Page 16



Winchester LICENSING
B

City Council 14 JAN 2020

Application for a premises licence to be granted W, C. G,
under the Licensing Act 2003 8 e

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

§ 4 ey Lo e pPoatey B e Wl
I/'We ?AS\/ Y JARY @{{; lAass v LOoUmL L - L bty led g 1T
AP FERTE ST

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

[ BLE T
-7 §< ?’Zylz

Pari 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
CRANFOZD HOVSE | HAMB LEDTH RoAD | DENNEAD

HAMPSvie C

Post town PCRTSMOUT H Postcode PO T 6 e

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 13, £ 78 .0 O

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * v please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

i as a partnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)

iii  asan unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
C) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)

oDoogoot d

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

Page 17



f) a health service body [1 please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the [] please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of (1 please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 0]
premises for licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
. Other Title (for
Mr I:l/ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname MIOH . First names Fasy .
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over IZ/ Please tick yes
Nationality
ClanFon Mous e (fuzmenty FLeuzranons )
Current residential HAMB L oo LbAD.
address if different from o
premises address Denimea-o .
Post town PofkTgracu™ Postcode PO b v

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 18




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr 0 Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] g;gcszlgle&//

Surname First names

Date of birth | am 18 years Mover [] Please tick yes

Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises o
address v

=
o

o

Post town Postcode

Dayiime }ﬂact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporaie), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for ex n(ple, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone/mafﬁber (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 19




Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYVYY
hloRI2[ch [9]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do DD MM YYYY
you want it to end? LI T T T T T 1]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
RETaie Sence wma o iLess , STATYING, 2ae A YCATCHEN .

PURLOSC . DesTmuanT BIND BAZ . S e NG 1O e MeAas }éoop

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any I
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)y  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

") (i ticking yes, fil in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

N 00K OO0OO

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 20



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

I% O
»

Outdoors ]
Both O

Mon

Please give further details here (pl€ase read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonaX variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5

Thur

Fri Nox standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

iHe performance of plays at different times to those listed in the

Sun /

//golumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat /

Page 21




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (pjease read | Indoors
guidance note 3)

Outdoors

[

Both ]

Mon

Please give further detail,{here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasofial variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance plote 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the gkhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
colimn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun /

Page 22




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Please give further detfails (please read guidance note 4)

Tue State any seasonal va¥iations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column oh the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun /

Page 23




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and

timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainn{ent
take place indoors or outdoors or bgth — Indoors []
please tick (please read guidance ngte 3)

Outd

guidance note 7) uidoors a

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details fiere (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed Staie any seasonal variations for boxing or wresiling
enfertainment (pfease read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non stanélard timings. Where you iniend to use the premises for
boxing Ar wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note p)

Sun

Page 24




E

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors JZI
(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors m
Day | Start | Finish Both EK
Mon 14 ‘;\O\AO 00" DO Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
- INDWIAVAL 02 §mALL CROUM ACTS SINGTTNG TO

Tue 100 |00 BAacCuaNG MU C
Wed 11100 |00 o | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

A (please read guidance note 5)
T MOLE 2EGuae AT CARISTMAS PeRion

ur A O e e
”’ &% 0000 OTUWEAWSE MoasTily l W L

Fri 1}, 00 | 00" go | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

el the performance of live music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat \?t‘ (&(%\ 0o 100 NEw v Hﬂ(l' § ¢ NOERVINE LY 4 il
CHURISTIAL Ve UNTIL 240

Sun {100 | 0000

Page 25




Page 26



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors lzr
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both O]
Mon | 0q: g0 |@@ 0o | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue 19490 [00:00
Wed |44 00 | 0000 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
: (please read guidance note 5)
S *;,S < NEW YENLS == @ FNUN
Thur 109100 |00 00 7
Fri 0400 |00 8o | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat  1gatoo |00°80] p¢ ABove
Sun o400 | Qotoo

Page 27




Page 28



G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

Outd
guidance note 7) uidoors
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (plgése read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read gujdance note 5)
Thur
Fri NGn standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
he performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
/ column on the left, please lisi (please read guidance note 6)
Sat /
)4
Sun /

Page 29




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both - please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors ]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (d) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard iimings. Where vou iniend io use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 8)

Sun

Page 30




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [l
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both v
Mon D3¢0 | 00 oo | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue 193 g0 0000
Wed 9300 |go' oo | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
: refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
- ) .
Thur |99 00 | 00 00 NEW LtAZS EVE 5 S Eve viniib 2A0
Fri 2900 | O 00| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
: the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 0300 | 0t 80 guidance note 6)
AS Asove
Sun  1@3: 00| 00100
YT ey P OATED Bl - 1800 Uilesmbish b ite Pra bl 4
e o LS IS R Y {z»%. asre

Page 31




Page 32



J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | op, the
— please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises

Off the

premises [
Day |Start | Finish Both rd
Mon | gainpg [0 00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
- read guidance note 5)
Tue " O¢ 0L . - = = U=
0¢:00| 0000 S wdd ENE e NEW yENLL BV
—S LV

Wed | 0400 [00° 00
Thur | g go | 00~ 0o | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 1pa: 00 | ot 00

s AGoOvVEe

Sat  lgargo | 0100
Sun 186G 00 | 0000

State the hame and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in
the checklist at the end of the form):

Name

FAsSy aian

Date of birth

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

HPe 0190,

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

FAVWNT BoZou i CQusc(L

Page 33




Page 34



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Day Start Finish
Mon | ga:00 |- 0O
Tue |2 QO |00 00
Wed o 00|00 00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises {0 be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur 190 Q0 | 00,00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 10200 |[01:90
Sat | o000 00
Sun 04 0O|QL 00

Page 35




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

STRONG NANACEMENT  CONMOLS AND EeFCCRYE TAIMING  OF AL STOEC,
NG TOLERAMIE of ORuUNe + OIOROCRLY | ND TOLEAA N E OF DRWS USE NG
TOLERANCE OF Vi OLENCE [ART) SOUAC. BOmavious . DES WILL € nfo2 (6

NRLEMENTS Fo2. AW SPALE o SIGN . Craulewtes 2% pPosnee s cueda Ly
CITUATED.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CeTV initnvaL (AW ALEACY AND FLONT + CEAL Ex TENAL . ACCESS (U2
AT TUES T DowRCoAD CCTV AT A TWE . MO NI TBR CRTA N
TENNTS Wi CHUNAGE . CLEAR OFEAATING HOURS G OIS PAY . SHAA (L
MEASVRES  (yen . 128l WINGE A M 2SS0 SHTTS O eD . NO u?r -
SELLANG OF DCLUBLE MEASUZES . ND CANNGD ALLOAUGL O2AN IS .
COMPLIANCE WITW AUTVICRAUTY VISVTS,

c) Public safety
COrv AS ABOVE . NU Sale ofF ALLOHDC TO oRusle MFeRDERLY

INTORATED, WELL TRA(NED STREE TR Snvikon monT™ML Hea L™
STANOARDS | ALL PARTS OF PREMUSEL TO BE el T 1IN GULD U2HER AND
WELL AMAINTYY (e eD . CCTY HARD DLWE Pius 260010 MME 26 Co2nin-,
ST TR NG O Cor vy,

SUPERNSED TOWET ARGAS ~ ARST A0 BOoX. ArD TAINING 1 FACE

d) The prevention of public nuisance

COTY AS AQOVE . CLEAL OFEATING AU . S1GUnGE ReQUESTG QUiCT
CuxT TS AND L& PeCT Fopo ~NEnB3oua) TO Be ACI~nFu2Cen BY
MANACEWNENIT - DELWEAES TO B¢ (AROIED CUT AT TWES AND
MANNEL NOT TO GAVSE NOASE | DIC TULARAME . VO ULAGE CIVIUSED
ATWNOS PACRE . INNC OVELOZO WD itvG D BUCVING - fesm oA NT
BOOUANCS + WALKINS SHA AT pansa 0D

e) The protection of children from harm
CCTY AC Alove . IDEwTmReanond OF AL PEANONS Unica 25 aeun
REAUsAL 7O QervETOSE a™uUT VALID GD | WLl T TRA D

SEVEC 7 COM Pe TERT  MATACTWM AN, EFUSAL LOG EECT Anun
MORTLRZED PO P ~EnTRY . HEML TN + SA Fe T Pollll Iy PLALCE FoR
ALL EWPCOULES Ao ACINnOWLENOUED B2 € SALL of AL HOL. .

Page 36



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. PLENSE LAVL STEPA O
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® Junderstand that | must now advertise my application.

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
(please read note 15).

. KR X QN

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF
ANY AMOUNT.

IT 1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE,
THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION
STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER
SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND
PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE
WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] | understand | am
not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to
live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and
that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and
work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Page 37




Signature

Date | }‘Z)UL,]':’L(M”‘L

Capacity Mhoeccm g

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If sighing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity /

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Fesu mian.

CAAWFOLD MOV L (FORMERLY FLEVATTATONS )

MWAMALN G 20D

Post town | PO A0 UTW | Postcode l Po T bNnD

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-man address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community
premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does
not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a
person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment; no licence is required for a contest, exhibition
or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. Combined
fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines
boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or
wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

Page 38



Winchester For help contact
g Winchester Consent to be designated ensing@wlinchester.gov.uk
WE tytounst || jcensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01962 840222

5 R

R R A e e T ey
# required information

Section 1 of 3 ,

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not heed to be logged in when you resume.

' This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference You can pyt V\‘Ihat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

' Yes @& No work for.

Applicant Details

*First name ‘ FASU _ ‘

* Family name [ Mip ]

# E-mall | |

Main telephone number Include country code,

Other telephone number o

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
B Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
. person without any special legal structure,
& Applying as an individual ' Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registeredin =~ (" Yes @ No Note: completing the Applicant Business

the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.

House?

is your business registered ' Yes @ No

outside the UK?

If your business Is registered, use its

Business name ALY registered name.

VAT number i ' Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,

Legal status ‘Please select...

£ Queen's e aned Corrrallsr of HASO) 2008 P ag e 39



Page 40



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business | DyLe CTo2 .

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Home country [United Kingdom

Business Address If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

Building number or name L lenCSiy

Street | CAnFOLY HOUSE
City or town [ VATYZ LOQuL Lt

|
|
District | Dinintan l
|
|

County or administrative area l A DS (Al

Postcode | Po=7 L
Country lUnited Kingdom | _ l

!
Section 2 of 3 , ‘ ‘ ‘ i
CONSENT

Name Of Proposed Premises Supervisor
*First name l FosJ 7 | l
# Family name | M1 A - |

Address Of Proposed Premises Supervisor
*# Building number or nahe

# Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

# Country [Unlted Kingdom

I hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in relation to the following

application, and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application concerning the supply of alcohol
at the premises

. X ‘ | Forinstance 'Application for a premises
* \ANO REMISE (e
Type of application I Arrucnon Foz p 56 LICEnNC licence' or 'Variation of a premises licence'

Is the application or variation that this consent is being submitted in
connection with being supplied electronically to the authority

' Yes 9( No ¢  Don't know

&3 Quizien's Printer andd Controller of BMSO 2009 P ag e 4 1




Page 42



Continued from previous page... Reference number of
electronic application (if
known)

If the application or variation form is already

l submitted, ask its applicant for the form's

'system reference’ or 'your reference'.

Premises Licence Holder

* Name | FASY miAH

Address Of Premises

* Building number or name
# Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode
Premises
Premise licence number [ T68C - | | l
* Name of premises L EASS A LOUNGE ]

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, detalls of which | set out below

Personallicence number | HMP¢ 0140 - |

Personal licence issuing

authority name | HAWANT Botouen wscie |

Address Of Personal Licence Issuing Authority

Building number or name I PugUIC Seevi Gl paTa l
Street lcwie Cemmee cead |
District | Ha vy =T ]
City or town [ AT I
County or administrative area t HAM PShit I
Postcode | Poa 2a% l

Contact Details Of Personal Licence Issuing Authority

Telephone number 02872 Hu bo\q

Section 3 of 3 '

DECLARATION

U Qugen's Prinver and Contrallar of M50 2002 P ag e 43




Page 44



Continued from previous page...

» /weunderstand itis an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

LA Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This sectlon should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

#Full name f TAgo  tuwal ' |
Date (dd/mm/yyyy) [ 24 -G (4 ‘
| Addancothersignatory - |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/winchester/change-7 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

2 Quisan's Printee and Controller of HIMSE 2000 P ag e 4 5




Page 46



Date

)w ».,drﬁ.‘.wg‘éaﬁ,m‘\ aou, 3?5 Jm ﬁ

SRR P ,,:._W..Sg.w_sozrxw ud_us el

ul wJ)ZFuu us:n_ Ji

Project Reference
Project Title ...........

@
&
<
=

be— 7 LO00mm ~—3

u?ﬁ@@ . 3@&; )

= = g o

Builders Merchant

strukts

Speclalist

-
i
E u :
o
T
S
=
@
g
g
2
=
B



Page 48



HM Land Registry Titie number HPGa1709

~eF FE Ordnance Survey map reference SU6512SE
Current title plan  s&ie' 12250 entarged from 1:2500

Administrative area Hampshire : Winchester

©Crown Copyright, 'Produced,by HM Land’ Reglstry. Re‘productlon Inwhole oni inpartis proh!bltgd without the prior written permission of Ordnance Survey, Licence Number 100026314
4

! Hyden
______________________________________________ ~ 4
PARK ROAD N

, Hall

Stonywn

s~

All Saints

Church
eaith

i

~TT

g

5

Peacehaven

)

X

This is a capy of the tile plan on § JAN 2020 at 14:2

9. This copy doss not take aceount of any applination mare afler
that tiae aven if still pending to HW Land Regisiry wh &

this copy was lssued.

enca in a court to
o QY Feason
@ HV Land Reglatiy web shie explaing how to do

tent as the original. A person is entitled to ba indemnified by the repisivar if he or she suf
2

citings. Thit

shows the genoral position,

not e exact ne, of the boundavies. | may b :eated from Hils plan moy

ot natch msasurement twean the same polnts on the ground,

This ditle (s daalt with by HIV Land Registry, ‘U‘Jeymauih%@cge 49



Page 50



LR531
Appendix 2 — Representations from Responsible Authorities

Sara Hayes-Arter

Environmental Health, Winchester City Council, City Offices, Colebrook Street,
Winchester, SO23 9LJ

Received: 29/01/2020

Subject: 20/00058/LAPRMN

Kassia Lounge
Hambledon Road
Denmead
Waterlooville
Hampshire

PO7 6NU

Please accept this email as a representation regarding the above application on
behalf of the Environmental Protection Team. This representation is made on the
grounds that the applicant has failed to demonstrate how they will ensure
compliance with the public nuisance licensing objective.

When issuing planning permission for this premises, concerns were raised regarding
the potential for noise disturbance to the occupants of nearby residential dwellings.
Accordingly, it was recommended that this could be effectively controlled if the
opening hours of the premises were restricted. This licensing application proposes to
extend the opening hours far beyond those permitted by the Local Planning
Authority. Given the residential nature of the surrounding area, the proposed
licensing hours are not considered suitable as there is significant potential for noise
disturbance and public nuisance.

Regards

Sara

Sara Hayes-Arter
Environmental Protection Officer
Winchester City Councll
Colebrook Street

Winchester

S0O23 9LJ

Tel: [REDACTED] (workings days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday only)

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Mr David Nicholls
Peacehaven Ashling Gardens, Denmead, PO7 6PR
Received 21 January 2020

Subject: Kassia Lounge, Crawford House, Hambledon Road, Denmead,
Waterlooville, Hampshire, PO7 6NU

Sir, | object to the application for a premises licence by Mr. Fasu Miah for the
following reasons:-

1) The granting of a licence on the terms that have been applied for will lead to
increased crime and disorder as a result of members of the public being able to
obtain alcohol over such a long period.

The increased drunken-ness will lead to acts of criminal vandalism.

2) The long hours during which alcohol will be sold will lead to increased intoxication
of customers to the Kassia Lounge causing antisocial behaviour and a public
nuisance.

Live music being played up to midnight without any limitation of the sound level
constitutes a public nuisance.

Mr. DJ Nicholls

Peacehaven

Ashling Gardens

Denmead PO7 6PR

Page 53



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Mr Lee Burman
29 Ashling Gardens, Denmead, PO7 6PR
Received 23 January 2020

Subiject: application from Fasu Miah re Kassia lounge Denmead

Dear Sir or Madam,

| have just be made aware of an application for a drinking license for Fasu Miah for
the Kassia lounge in our village of Denmead.

| live behind this building in a bungalow as part of Ashling gardens. | have to say do |
not want music or alcohol served in such close proximity to a residential area. By the
way the blue notice to announce this was only put up today and not visible for the 10
days which is the requirement, hints at being sneaky and not wanting any villagers
to be able to reply to this application.

| am simply not prepared to put up with music every night and weekend interrupting
the peace and tranquility of my garden in the village. Its a village NOT a city, where
this would be more suited for. This building is far too CLOSE to our bungalows and
would cause public noise and do we not need to be accosted by drunken revellers as
we make our way home past this building.

Yours sincerely Mr L J Burman, 29 Ashling Gardens Denmead.

Page 54



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Mr & Mrs G & J Isaac
30 Ashling Gardens, Denmead, PO7 6PR
Received 23 January 2020

Subject: Proposed application for Cassia Lounge, Denmead.

Sir,

| wish to raise objections to the application from Fasu Miah, Kassia Lounge, Cranford
House, Denmead, Waterlooville, PO7 6NU.

My main objection being with regards to:

1. Crime and Disorder. It is felt that the proposed opening hours for serving alcohol
are far too long, and will cause disorder and noise in the area.

2. Prevention of public nuisance. It is again felt the inappropriate closing time for the
playing of live music will cause considerable noise and disruption to the local
community.

| look forward to your comments.

Yours faithfully,

Mr and Mrs G and J Isaac, 30 Ashling Gardens, Denmead, Waterlooville, PO7 6PR

Page 55



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Miles Stuart
3 Park Road, Denmead, PO7 6NE
Received 23 January 2020

Subject: Kasia Lounge, Hambledon Rd, Denmead.

Dear Sir or madam,

| wish to object to the application from Fasu Miah for Live music, Recorded Music,
Late Night Refreshment and Suppply of Alchohol (On + Off Premises) on the
following grounds:

Live and recorded music, late night refreshment and sale of alcohol will create a
public nuisance to local residents, may create crime and disorder, which could
affect public safety. Denmead is poorly policed, and any late night disturbances will
probably not be responded to in a timely manner. The application requests very late
hours of opening, 0300 at Christmas and the New Year, and 0100 on Friday and
Saturday evenings, with midnight being the norm during the rest of the week.

This is a very quiet neighbourhood, with many elderly people living nearby. This
application will radically change the environment for local residents. The
development will cause anguish and distress to local residents and will attract people
into the village centre who may well be under the influence of drink (or drugs). | am
very concerned that there will be noise, violence and crime if this application is
approved.

Have the police been advised? Are they confident that they can deal with any
problems at such a late hour in such a relatively remote location. Where will they be
coming from? Bishops Waltham? If this application is not refused it will probably be
very hard to get it withdrawn in the future.

Miles Stuart
3 Park Rd
Denmead
Waterlooville
PO7 6NE

Page 56



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Colin Partlett
5 Park Road, Denmead, PO7 6NE
Received: 25/01/2020

Subiject: Application from Kassia Lounge, Denmead

| wish to object to the granting of a License to Fasu Miah, Kassia Lounge,
Hambledon Road, Denmead for the following reasons:

Live music until midnight would be a public nuisance as many of the nearby
residents are elderly and could not tolerate the noise. Also some residents have
young children who would be kept awake.

Supplying alcohol until very late would, | fear, encourage crime and disorder and a
great deal of unpleasant behavior and noise. This would also affect the public safety
of the residents.

| live in Park Road which is very near to the establishment and | do not see any
benefit to granting this license.

Details:
Colin Partlett
5 Park Road
Denmead
PO7 6NE

Page 57



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Mr and Mrs C and M Farrow
33 Ashling Gardens, Denmead, PO7 6PR
Received: 25/01/2020

Subject: Proposed application for Kassia Lounge, Denmead

We have the following objections to the application from Fasu Miah, Kassia Lounge,
Crawford House, Denmead,
Waterlooville PO7 6NU

1. Crime and Disorder - We consider the opening hours for the supply of alcohol
on and off the premises will cause crime and disorder in a quiet village.

2. The Prevention of Public Nuisance — We feel that the surrounding residential
area will suffer noise nuisance because of the proposed late night playing of
live and/or recorded music every night and especially on Christmas and New
Year’s Eve.

Such an establishment will disrupt the ambience of the village of Denmead.

Yours faithfully

Mr and Mrs C and M Farrow
33 Ashling Gardens
Denmead

PO7 6PR

Page 58



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Glyn Jones
26 Ashling Gardens, Denmead, PO7 6PR
Received: 25/01/2020

Subiject: Application for a license for KASSIA LOUNGE — Denmead — Hampshire

Dear Sir/Madam,

| wish to represent my objection to the planning application for Kassia Lounge,
Denmead, for permission to allow live and recorded music and late night sale of
alcohol on the premises.

My obijection is on the grounds of public nuisance as the premises are in the middle
of a small village, which is surrounded by private housing which will be adversely
affected by the noise of music late at night, particularly during the summer months
when windows may well be left open. This problem will be further aggravated by the
likelihood of disturbing the sleep patterns of school children in the area.

Denmead already possesses four public houses, and has others within a short
distance outside the village, and | consider that this is ample to fulfil the needs of the
village community.

Yours faithfully,

Glyn Jones
26 Ashling Gardens, Denmead. PO7 6PR

Page 59



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Anita Bolton
11 Park Road, Denmead, PO7 6NE
Received: 26/01/2020

Subject: Kassia lounge Denmead

Dear Winchester council

The proposal by Kassia lounge for live music, recorded music, late night
refreshment and supply of alcohol into the early hours of the morning is in my
opinion a very bad idea.

The reason for this is the area is residential and therefore increased alcohol
consumption, noise and people gathering will cause more crime and disorder and
effective public safety it will also be a public nuisance as the loud music will interfere
especially in the summer with people trying to sleep at night.

The request for live and recorded music to be played until midnight especially during
the week is preposterous as it will most definitely disturb and create a public
nuisance in the local area for the local residents.

| have two small children and live in Park Road where we can hear activity around
the co-op in the summer evenings we will most definitely be disturbed by loud noise
& music and expect the volume of visitors to increase causing potentially more crime
and disorder.

Surely there must be a compromise, perhaps loud music the supply of alcohol and
late night refreshments can be offered on Christmas and New Year’s Eve until
midnight?

3 am seems ludicrously late to be open in a village setting.

Regards

Anita Bolton
11 Park Road, Denmead, PO7 6NE

Page 60



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Mr and Mrs D and J Dickson
27 Ashling Gardens, Denmead, PO7 6PR
Received: 26/01/2020

Subject: Dickson objections

Dear Sir or Madam,
We wish to raise objections to the application from Fasu Miah, Kassia Lounge,
Crawford House, Denmead, Waterlooville, PO7 6NU.

Our main objection is in regards to crime and disorder. We think that the opening
times for serving alcohol are much too long, with the probability of noise and
disorder.

This venture is in the wrong place for live music and late night drinking. With the
local public bars closed, some of those drinkers will drift into Kassia Lounge, causing
excessive noise.

This area has always been a part of Denmead, so the above development will attract
mostly young people from other areas.

Yours faithfully

Mr and Mrs D and J Dickson.
27 Ashling Gardens, Denmead, Waterlooville, PO7 6PR

Page 61



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

John Knight
High Trees, Ashling Close, Denmead, PO7 6NQ
Received: 26/01/2020

Subject: Kassai Lounge, New Premises Licence

| welcome the opening of the Kassai Lounge in principle but wish to ensure that it
does not have a detrimental impact upon the residents of neighbouring properties or
the character of Denmead. Accordingly, | wish to object to the application for a New
Premises Licence for the Kassai Lounge, Denmead on the grounds of the
Prevention of Public Nuisance. The reasons for my objection are as follows:

1, Recorded and live music - | propose that the times be amended as follows:
Monday to Sunday - 1100 to 2300
Christmas and New Years Eve - 1100 to 0100

2. Recorded and Live music noise levels - The application makes no reference to the
ambient noise levels for the music beyond the physical built boundaries of the Kassai
Lounge. | consider that any licence awarded should set strict limits to ambient noise
levels outside the Kassia Lounge premises to ensure that it does not cause a
nuisance to residents of neighbouring properties and passers-by in this otherwise
peaceful rural village

3. Late night refreshment - | propose that any refreshment served should be limited
to no later than 2300 .

4. Supply of alcohol (On premises) - | propose that the times be amended as
follows:

Monday to Sunday - 1100 to 2300

Christmas and New Years Eve - 1100 to 0100

5. Supply of Alcohol (Off Premises) - The application does not make it clear as to
what “Off Premises” means. If “Off Premises” refers to the provision of alcohol to
persons sitting at tables outside the Kassai Lounge, it becomes even more important
that this should not normally happen later than 2300 since this could become a
source of nuisance to residents of neighbouring properties.

However, if “Off Premises” refers to the provision of alcohol to premises other than
the Kassai Lounge then this should be refused and become the subject of a special
licence on a case by case basis.

| should add that I live several hundred yards from the intended premises of the
Kassai Lounge and so do not anticipate being affected personally by it.

John Knight ‘High Trees’, Ashling Close, Denmead PO7 6NQ

Page 62



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Elisabeth and Philip Wade
1 Clarendon Close, Denmead, PO7 6NY
Received: 26/01/2020

Subject: Fwd: Application for licence Kassia Lounge, Crawford House, Hambledon
Road, Denmead, Waterlooville, Hampshire, PO7 6NU

Dear Sir/Madam

We are writing to express concern about the extent of the licensing permissions
being sought by Kassia Lounge in Denmead. Our concerns relate to two issues:
The prevention of (crime) and disorder The prevention of public nuisance

We live at 1 Clarendon Close in Denmead. Currently we are disturbed at night by
loud music and the sounds of customers leaving The White Hart at closing time or
after a special event. The disturbance is more obvious in the summer when
windows are open and sound travels. We are very concerned that allowing Kassia
to operate beyond the opening hours for the pub will exacerbate the noise nuisance
that we are already experiencing since moving to Denmead in October 2018. In our
view this constitutes a public nuisance since it impacts on our sleep and must affect
other residents too.

In addition, we used to live in Drayton where Kassia has had a lounge for the last
five years. Although we did not live close enough to be affected by the noise, we
understand that the police were called regularly to address issues relating to public
order.

The supply of alcohol off premises until 12.00 every night and 1.00 on Fridays and
Saturdays is particularly alarming to those who seek to reduce public disorder and
where there is little evidence of a police presence to address any concerns. How
can this be considered appropriate in a place which seeks to retain the character of a
village?

If Kassia is to be granted a licence in Denmead can the hours of licensing at least be
comparable to those of the public houses so that noise and disturbance does not
continue into the early hours of the morning as appears to be suggested in the
application?

Yours faithfully

Elisabeth and Philip Wade

Our full address is 1 Clarendon Close, Denmead, PO7 6NY. Please let us know if
you require any further information.

Page 63



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Peter Salsbury
1la Ashling Park Road, Denmead, PO7 6EH
Received: 29/01/2020

Subiject: Application for Licence by Kassia Lounge, Denmead

Reference: APPLICATION FOR LICENCE

Kassia Lounge, Crawford House, Hambledon Road, Denmead, Hampshire, PO7
6NU

Dear Winchester,

Whilst | do not object in principle to these premises being granted Music and Alcohol
licences, the times being proposed are excessively late. Living in close proximity to
these premises means that my wife and | will be required to tolerate whatever noise
and possible rowdiness is generated by these activities. Times of 23:00 (Sunday to
Thursday) and 00:00 (Friday to Saturday) or earlier would be more acceptable upper
limits. Christmas Eve and New Years Eve should also be limited to 02:00. As you are
probably aware, interrupted and/or poor quality sleep due to noise is harmful for both
children and adults alike.

The application does not make clear whether music and the drinking of alcohol will
take place outside the building (e.g. in the garden of the premises or in the car park
area at the front of the building ). This must not be permitted as it will inevitably
constitute a public nuisance especially for domestic properties adjoining these
gardens.

| also strongly suggest that with recent break ins to both the Co-op and the Bakery in
Denmead as well as thefts from nearby properties and the continued lack of any
significant Police presence in Denmead, it would be prudent for Winchester to take
this opportunity to monitor the shop frontages including the Kassia Lounge with
CCTV cameras to ensure that Denmead remains a peaceful and desirable
Hampshire village. This would be a welcome contribution to the prevention of crime
and disorder.

Regards
Peter Salsbury

Retired Management Consultant and Project Manager
11a Ashling Park Road, Denmead, Hampshire, PO7 6EH

Page 64



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Mrs Margaret Dickson
Flat 1, Oldfield House, Hambledon Road, Denmead, PO7 6NN
Received: 30/01/2020

Subject: APPLICATION FOR LICENCE - Kassia Lounge, Denmead, PO7 6NU

Dear Sirs,
| wish to register an OBJECTION to the above Application for Licence.

| am writing on behalf of my mother, Mrs Margaret Dickson, resident of Flat 1,
Oldfield House, Hambledon Road, Denmead, Hampshire PO7 6NN. This
development is a development of 3 flats for over 55's. All the current residents are
over 70, My mother is 89 and will be 90 in May 2020.

The prevention of crime and disorder - We feel the additional traffic and people
will make Denmead Village centre a target for potential criminal activities. None of
the shops are open late and the Coop has already been targeted and had the ATM
machine stolen. There are a number of Commercial properties which could be
potential targets along with a Church and Church Hall. The development my mother
lives in is one of the nearest residential properties and as she is on the ground floor
this makes her a potential target. She is 89/90 years old and should this go ahead
she will feel unsafe in her home.

Public Safety - We feel the additional traffic and people will cause additional litter
and rubbish. There are already issues with Rats from the Coop which is adjacent to
my mother's property because of the rubbish left in the Car Park. Although traps are
put down it is an ongoing issue and we feel this would only increase if Kassia are
providing food for customers.

The prevention of public nuisance - The additional traffic and late timings of the
Licence will mean considerable added noise and disturbance as people are coming
to and leaving the premises. My mothers bedroom is on the ground floor at the front
of the property and this will cause a lot of disturbance and cause her much distress
and upset if there are loud parties and groups. Although there is plenty of parking
outside of the Crawford House property there is also a concern people will use the
parking directly outside and also adjacent to Oldfield House, this will cause
annoyance and distress and may make it difficult should an Emergency vehicle
access be required.

| trust you will acknowledge this OBJECTION and advise what action will be taken.
Thank you for your considerations of this matter

Mrs Alexandra Watler
(daughter of Mrs Margaret Dickson)

Page 65



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

David Berry
Lavinia House, Hambledon Road, Denmead, PO7 6NU
Received: 31/01/2020

Subject: Application for licence - Kasia Lounge, Crawford House, Hambledon Road,
Denmead PO7 6NU

Hello

Further to our conversation yesterday. | wish to formally object to the application for
the above licence for Kasia Lounge. | am the owner of Lavinia House (next door) and
Landlord to the two residential units on the first floor and the licensed premises on
the ground floor (under Prem 659) which is currently let to 'Cheers'.

My objection is to the lateness of the alcohol and music licence proposals, and |
would like suggest that the licence attached to my business premises (prem 659) be
used as a precedence.

The reasoning behind this is because myself, the business owners and residential
tenants, spent a long time consulting over our own licence. This led to a well
reasoned compromise of a cut-off to the licence at 10pm.

Since the proximity of Kasia Lounge to the residential tenants would cause the same
issues, | think it is reasonable to ask for the same cut-off to be applied. This will also
put the adjacent business on the same footing with respect to the selling of alcohol.

| have consulted with my tenants on this current application and this represents our
collective view. If you need any further information, please feel free to contact me by
return or tel [REDACTED].

Kind regards

Dave Berry

Page 66



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Paula Langford-Smith
Hazelwood, Forest Road, Denmead, PO7 6UE
Received: 04/02/2020

Subject: Kassia Lounge, Crawford House, Hambledon Road, Denmead. PO7 6NU

Licensing Objective: The prevention of Public Nuisance

Whilst | believe the restaurant will be a welcome addition to the facilities in the
Village, | have concerns regarding the hours requested in the Licensing Application.
The business will be operating in a residential area with homes immediately
adjacent. There are no businesses in the vicinity that open that late, the Co-op shuts
at 10pm.

The planning permission that was granted by Winchester Officers provides:

1. The use hereby permitted shall only open to customers within the following
times 0900-10.30 Sunday to Thursday and 0900-2300 on Friday and Saturday.
Reason: To protect the amenities of the occupiers of nearby properties.

2. No deliveries shall taken at or dispatched from the site except between the
hours of 0800 and 2000 unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

Reason: To protect the amenities of the occupiers of nearby properties.

It would therefore seem reasonable that the License should match the opening times
agreed by the Planning Permission to avoid the requirement of enforcement action.

Thank you.

Paula Langford-Smith
Hazelwood, Forest Road, Denmead. PO7 6UE

Page 67



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

lan and Pauline Cameron
5 Knowle Avenue, Knowle Village, Fareham, PO17 5LG
Received: 01/02/2020

Subiject: Application for a licence, The Kasia Lounge, Denmead

We are in receipt of your Notice for an application for changes to the Licence of the
Kassia Lounge. We note that this for extended hours and is asking for permission for

1. Live Music ‘till 3a.m.

2. Recorded Music ‘till 3a.m.

3. Food Service ‘till 12pm Sunday to Thursday. 1a.m Friday and Saturday
also Christmas Eve and New Years Eve.

4. Service of Alcohol, including Off licence Trade, for the same time as
above.

My Wife and | own the Property right next door, No2 Lavinia Mews PO7 6NU which
we let out on a long term Let.

We just cannot believe that granting of these extended trading hours, in the heart of
what is a quiet neighbourhood in the evenings, are not going to have a disastrous
effect on the quiet enjoyment of the people living next door to the Kassia, and
possibly in the square as a whole.

We ask in the strongest possible terms that a licence to trade other than normal
hours is not allowed. If there is to be a hearing that includes personal representation
we would be happy to attend and look forward to receiving your notice on this point if
applicable.

Yours sincerely
lan Cameron

Pauline Cameron

Page 68



LR531

Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

NOWIHAYD “U+ W AD

i W )
»
L e
oy V0 NSS! Snuvis
WRALS .E&gﬁoh.!
o w]
LNDS LV DNOA DHLSIG 81 ROV BT SIS B0 9
avIuwNIQ \\\\ \ \
UBNNOT VISS Y \
Hizen e 8 BT \ e NA.NZD-M_ Y/
o RISy
e < - .
LUONOD OL 103rans o ‘i‘.ﬂﬂ\\ ) (Lo or]
HO NOISSING34 e — . ‘ Ve
= Sl st - 7 i
mj ADN g} - ol
b _Eﬁ.ooo Buluueig . _ S e
10u$0 AD ssayoum ~ i "~
R .ls.l.-lw.lg \ s h.“wj
4 o - \
— \\ ,

suep e Jo

Kowaro a3) sey Ayigmsstias visaw 303 5P fpurc )

Jv0 3hibies wg

10 FOsnd j00d #8) moqav passas o4 192 Baa b
g.gsgn_.nfr-nmixuolj"“

€002 NAP € 1

1200 21561 Py M per inzn WBaldoy
WO Ly WO 0) 1RESNE my)) Hﬂ!;g
110 Luacepre 343 s 0 °4q opess seag ey d0d SNL,

TIINTOD ALY ERISTHINIM

ANFIINYAIT INIANY T

gaANMO ALY340¥d

Page 69



Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Alan A. J. Buswell
12 Park Road, Denmead, PO7 6NE
Received: 04/02/2020

Alan A. J. Buswell 12 Park Road
Denmezd

Hants

PO GME

T SOLUTIONG

Licencing Section,

Winchester City Councll, 371 JAN 170
City Offices,
Colebrook Street RECEIVED

Winchester, 5023 9L

272020
Licencing Application; Reference unknown,
Sir,

| understand that you have received an application from Fasu
Miah, Kassia Lounge, Crawford House, Hambledon Road,
Denmead, Waterlooville POT 6MU for a New Premises Licence for
Kassia Lounge, Crawford House Hambledon Road, PO7 6MU.

The purpose of this application is to provide licenceable
activities for 1) Live Music, 2) Recorded Music, 3) Late Night
Refreshments, 4) Supply of Alcohol on & off the Premises.

The location of this premiss is in the centre of the quiet
Denmead Village amongst shops with a closing time of not later
than 10pm and is also in a semi residential area of Crawford
House. It fronts on private land, being space for cars and
assemblies, being a possible area for public nuisance.

MNearby, closing time curtailments are in place for the Church
Hall of All Saints Church and the Public House of The White Heart,
both of which are within earshot of my dwelling. The Kassia
Lounge, Crawford House is a similar distance away. Also there is a
Fish & Chip outlet, coupled with the White Heart can give off
obnoxious odours. The above premises might do the same.

| therefore strongly object to the closing times shown on the
application on the grounds of unsocialbe late hours; neighbour
disturbance and public nuisance. The time of Midnight and later is
not compatible to the life of Denmeadians. An urban area might be
more suitable to conduct the trade.

Yours sincereii,

Page 70

LR531



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Ronald Burman
29 Ashling Gardens, Denmead, PO7 6PR
Received: 04/02/2020

Subject: Kassia lounge Denmead

The premises requesting the licence is located in the centre of Denmead village and
surrounded by housing to all sides, late night music is bound to effect the residents
in terms of noise of which may well increase during the summer months. In addition
with late night drinking available this will attract more people from outside the area
which would | lead to more late night traffic arriving causing yet more

unwanted noise and disturbances for the local residents.

My property backs onto the shops and | don't really want to hear additional noises
and music late into the night coming from an additional licenced premises,| don't see
any benefits for myself or residents in this area only concerns over public nuisances
and possible increases in crime and disorder incidents this may lead too.

Please take these concerns into consideration when making final decision on this
licence application.

Yours sincerely,

R .Burman

29 Ashling Gardens, Denmead PO7 6PR

Page 71



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Lydia Merriman (Deputy Clerk to Denmead Parish Council)
Denmead Parish Council, The Old School, School Lane, Denmead, PO7 6LU
Received: 06/02/2020

Good Afternoon

Denmead Parish Council has resolved that the following representation should be
sent to you in respect of the opening hours requested on the licensing application for
Kassia Lounge, Crawford House, Hambledon Road, Denmead. PO7 6NU.

Any permission granted for the proposed hours would have a detrimental impact on
Denmead’s local residents, particularly in relation to the licensing objectives of the
prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance, due to the
fact that the business will be operating in a residential area with homes immediately
adjacent.

The Parish Council wish to state that the License Application appears to be
completely at odds with the Planning Permission already granted, and that if the
times requested on the license application were to be approved, it would be
considered a breach of Condition 1, as stated in the Planning Application. In this
instance, Winchester City Council’'s Enforcement Team would be required to become
involved in the matter.

Kind regards
Lydia Merriman

LYDIA MERRIMAN

Deputy Clerk to the Parish Council
Denmead Parish Council

The Old School

School Lane

Denmead

PO7 6LU

Page 72



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Ruby Stanlet-George
5A Park Road, Denmead, PO7 6NE
Received: 11/02/2020

Subject: Kasia Lounge, Denmead

| wish to object to a license being granted to Fasu Miah, Kassia Lounge, Crawford
House, Denmead for the following reasons:

The late opening hours would cause a public nuisance. | live opposite the building.
Late night drinking would cause a public nuisance and public safety would suffer
because of this.

My details are:

Ruby Stanlet-George
5A Park Road
Denmead

PO7 6NE

Page 73



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons
lan Williams

Stonyfell, Kidmore Lane, Denmead, PO7 6JZ
Received: 11/02/2020

sk

[- SOLUTIONS

10 FEB 7020 —

(T T [ Kidmore Lane
[ " B
1..-;-— _:_ ‘E S I|I"rlr'."_.-Ll----. Eenmead
Waterlooville
POT BJZ

06-Feb-2020
Winchester City Council

Colebrook Street
Winchester.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Wie have received notice of the application for licence the change of use at
Crawford House, Hambledon Reoad, Denmead, POT 8MU. | would like to register my
strong objection to the excessive opening hours in this application

There was a previous cccasgion when a late night supper [ disco music licence
was granted to an expanded public house in Denmead which caused chaotic nuisance
in the village involving many requests for police control

When the Co-op convenience shop and existing public houses cloge at 10/ 11
prm the village goes to sleep. The earlier and later hours requested in this application
will be a nuisance to the occupants in adjacent dwellings with vehicle and music noize
out of character the peaceful village atmospheare.

Yours sincaraly

[an Williams.,

Cc. Denmead Parish Council.

Page 74



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Kevin Andreoli
6 The Meadow, Denmead, PO7 6YJ
Received: 11/02/2020

Subject: Kassia Lounge, Crawford House, Hambledon Road, Denmead. PO7 6NU

Licensing Representation: Public Safety

The Licensing Application calls for long hours of either recorded or live music. Loud
music, particularly common in the live situation, can be damaging to the health and
wellbeing of neighbours and the staff employed by the venue. There are neighbours
in flats above the venue, across the road, and above the neighbouring shops.

Licensing Representation: The prevention of Public Nuisance

The hours requested in the Licensing Application are excessive.

The business will be operating in a residential area with homes across the road,
above the venue, and above the neighbouring shops. The only businesses in the
vicinity that open late are the local pubs, all of which close at 11pm.

Kevin Andreoli
6, The Meadow
Denmead

PO7 6YJ

Page 75



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Edna Goodman (On Behalf of Denmead Village Association)
28 Park Road, Denmead, PO7 6NE
Received: 11/02/2020

Subject: Kassia Lounge, Denmead, New Premises Licence

Denmead Village Association (DVA) was founded in 1973 and has 103 members.
One of the Executive Committee has been landlord of ‘The Forest of Bere’ Public
House in Denmead.

1. My association has concerns about the application by Kassia Lounge for a New
Premises Licence for Recorded and Live Music and Alcohol.

The proposed opening hours seem to be a breach of agreement of WCC Case No
17/02031/FUL issued on Friday 12th July 2018.

Closing hours were to be:-

Monday — Thursday 10.30pm

Friday — Saturday 11.00pm

Sunday morning only.

2. Recorded and Live Music Licence

We are concerned about noise levels. Conditions should be laid down to keep music
within the confines of the building.

Loud music all day could be very annoying to local businesses, residents and
passers-by.

The Co-op closes at 10.00pm. Denmead has a quiet village centre. The suggested
hours could be detrimental to local residents some of whom live above the
businesses, a number of which have children.

We propose these amended times:-

Monday to Saturday 11.00am — 11.00pm

Sunday 11.00am — 10.00pm

Christmas Eve 11.00am — 10.30pm

New Year’s Eve 11.00am — 1.00am.

3. Late night refreshment

Should be served NO later than 10.00pm.

4. Supply of alcohol

We are not clear what ‘off premises’ means. If alcohol is served outside at the front
and back of the premises it could cause a Public Nuisance.

We propose these amended times:-

Monday to Saturday 11.00am — 10.30pm

Sunday 11.00am — 10.00pm

Christmas Eve 11.00am — 10.00pm

New Year’s Eve 11.00am — 1.00am.

Although the Licensing Authority has laid down the conditions to be agreed by the
Applicant and the Police, there have been reports of fighting outside a similar
business in Clanfield causing a Public Nuisance.

Page 76



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

If these hours are allowed it could become a “watering hole” for those who seek
alcohol when other premises are closed.

Late opening will involve movement of vehicles, slamming car doors and raised
voices as people say, ‘farewell’.

Also staff will leave later, so the disturbance could go on into the early hours
disturbing the rest of local people.

One of the DVA’s main objectives is to maintain its Village Identity.

The proposal is more for a town than a village.

We also care for the contentment of the people.

This new business should not upset the ambience of Denmead.

Yours, with respect.

Edna Goodman

Acting Chair

Denmead Village Association

cc Denmead Parish Council

Page 77



Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Anne Huckin
Greystones, Kidmore Lane, Denmead, PO7 6JZ
Received: 11/02/2020

LICENSING
Anne Huckin SEITTFSTE 12 FEB 2000
Greystones B L s )
Kidmore Lane W.C. C.
Denmead PO7 62 11 FEB 2020

_______ REC.civiED

Winchester City Council 10 February 2020
Colebrook St.
Winchester
S023 9L]
Objection to Kassia Lounge application for alcohol/music license,

I live next to the church in Denmead. There are no buildings between my
home and Kassia Lounge in the village centre. At the current time, the
last business to close in the centre is The Co-op at 10pm. Kassia Lounge
has applied to play music and serve alcohol until midnight during the
weelk and 1:00 am at weekends. I will certainly be disturbed at these
hours by music and by the coming and going of cars and customers. 1
believe that such early morning drinkers are particularly loud and
uninhibited.

When bars have live music, they always turn the velume up. This will
certalnly disturb the peace and quiet of the village. No pub in the area
stays open this long and I am concerned that the late night opening hours
will attract people to come to the village to drink some more and will
promote drunkeness in Denmead. This will make the village less safe.

The centre of the village is home to many retired and elderly people. The
Kassia Lounge Is a totally inappropriate and unwelcome addition to the
village.

Anne Huckin

Page 78

LR531



Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Mrs A Vine
10 Park Road, Denmead, PO7 6NE
Received: 11/02/2020

; . )
Pive, Ve, 10, TPeaks Rood,

LICENSING

sOLTL L
’If"”_"""”" Daghim, 11 FER 2070
RELe VT

'| .;l"é"r-\.hll . € _||I.';-. ot |I..=.|..;\-fJ' l;:l--"n'l.l"l, |

In reperomce o
{

|g||1| -i.l- COL | ey, 15;; A | L St

| Lema '-t I'|t=- i s, I"r.l o h , !l'fﬂ =y -I--i Lt r|1| o, { .I Thda 'l.il'-.' | :.!". ::].’-J-
| ’1'-'.1|'-'1uc-;"lﬁ RS Y Y
| .'-l""' i il.'Lk-.' Ton e g 9- Town ar :“1"|""'||. voosld ] s i
5 :,iéhlu.\{ﬂ_l,-_ _r| g Thas b s o [ peamn L --’. : ke oo I'L

1)

[ (1 1 | ! k i . i L
o) ;_-.;:.*r_'u; R TP Ty ) A I_-L':.l bu | ooy ol _IU, H'-t-' T ML
| . | . 4 i 1 '
o ol o .I'. I L ]'all ! , e Il.J-._l] tll iy r*._u| RN {'-.:"I’Jll '.!"J.Lf.! s, T

) . ) (N c oAk . y
‘.-'I|I|!:LI”-! Il'fk:.' '-fn:-su-m:u:!'-_ [ e o !Ijr.'\-fl;'. E= -:'l. u-!.n-tr-'lwl

1 . P (] ]
TlAAn | .-.q,lhl_.,- .;Il Rty \_'_]II- Fhao -'_,Iu;l Jll My Guresh oA "'"x""ll
&
ol

il '
.]mm UL polse. o)

i.'\-\.":.]|| i I:.:_.'|_ e :lr"\.f."'

LR ,--LLII Mot L 5 ﬁarﬁ.n uil-;c‘u '|,w| il I"“x_":LLwV\ﬁI?lllk'\'ﬁl"'l. & t\fjl.

I[ A||5||ch . Wl '\.-ILI'I'\":ll“"., 1’*~tk-" |Ltf:- jll.lllll'l' I
: d:-l. -,.mjl. rllr :.'n'»" ")ll"l| . 'lL-Ln:]L ok Hluv’m W7 Il'ik "F feaf bt

1 sy

. I_ . 9| Ly 1] -
e oo -,lllI |_I.‘: ll,:-'h (R ij'-ﬁ'kf\'-’tl",l'v“-‘- (LRI ) |I]"~'J"'*J }Ilﬂ'>

i."lll'-."':'.l.f-i' I.-'..---I.l_'n ||I. |

[

Page 79

LA e A .',!'.,,

12 FER 2010 Mok,
W, s, D o 7 el

[

Ilwe; _|'-‘L|.;'~“-f;( {

s | '5| 'léu-.' o villoge that Al 1o i".;*f“!"” "”:U“-‘v-'ﬂ'n,
I ! v 1

LR531



LR531
Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

Mr M R Vine

10 Park Road, Denmead, PO7 6NE
Received: 11/02/2020

Page 80



LR531
Appendix 4 — Map of Representations

This map shows the location of the premises (green) and the addresses from which representations were received (red). This map does not
include the addresses of Lydia Merriman or Edna Goodman as their representations were made on behalf of multiple residents of Denmead by
Denmead Parish Council and the Denmead Village Association respectively. This map is not to scale.

TP

e

e

.._ ; -, i s e ____;__E'_:__:_ _ ! . H l I
i Tt . I ) 4 _‘-1"'"'-—-‘__ T o L - Hl =5 =
mi\ v N ] T ¢ .“ mg
| WYl AR gl S A A e — T | 1
£ PN ’:i"e_,i E Gl e m'
ST L N e e e NG A T
;. - _I.-ll "'n_ '.!} T .' ‘l I Pt e Wa o #‘ " .4‘- ,
] - L 1— @.j R AW ! xn o) H .j"'_'ﬂ-,_ Dan
I ] b — 'y f - " — — ! ‘ e NER _l'hlk #t matem]|
| E S l i ’4, - ' '_',,_..._____.. - = ) ..--"I'. W ‘I i Yy o Y
g_!.-_;—_-_-—-_:‘-"_i:‘-l—_._. I. '-lt - I"?ﬁ-"‘ !'_&‘1 ‘.E—-""-- : o i II'._ E:'I ;jﬂ.-‘-r‘ i :
= *l'l"‘!lli.::l .ig?'.l L = _ll.- L \" o et °t I"-.L I i ;:L -.I.'l. e
ar e T = s 7 ] S ) - b o e b Sl e b u

—

AT

L7

)™

a

T8 abed
Y

i‘,r

""* \ ﬁﬂm}' il

i, .:"1231'{# A oy
N ,ﬂi.'!‘gul\'l-:x' o
4 i Y L)
S ‘1}1# :F"In"‘},t z
Ll
O
s

N £7 I




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 New Premises Licence - Kassia Lounge, Hambledon Road, Denmead, Hampshire, PO7 6NU (LR531)
	LR531 Appendix 1 - Application and Plans
	LR531 Appendix 2 - Representations from Responsible Authorities
	LR531 Appendix 3 - Representations from Other Persons
	LR531 Appendix 4 - Map of Representations


